

## **MEETING MINUTES**

1. Attendance: All via Zoom due to localized flooding due to heavy rain: Nellie Baity, TAC Ashley Smith, Centerstone Deb Beckmann, TAC Angela Holloway, MERC Dezi Wills, TAC/PLE Danielle Voelkel, RCORP Grant Team Julie Herr, RSUPIC Grant Team Naomi Fulton, RCORP Grant Team Toni Randall, BCRC Anna Michealchuk, Illinois Courts Cara Loddeke, TAC/PLE Dusty Hanner, DOPP/OEND Team Craig & Deb Loddeke, FLE Rachel Chruszczyk, Prevent Child Abuse Jessica Palazzolo, Lincoln Beh. Health Phyllis Babrove, FLE/Author/LCSW Mary Anne Miller, Telligen Andrea Davis, Marion County Probation Dan Hutchison, Chestnut Health Systems Amy Bareiter, BrightPoint Beverly Holland, Statewide ROSC TA Johanna Gonzalez, DHS

- 2. **Speaker:** Nellie Baity with a Menti presentation on ROSC. Strategic plans for rural mental health and substance misuse for next FY2025 were shared. Discussed stakeholders, county needs, and the 4 A's—Accessibility, Affordability, Acceptability, and Awareness.
- 3. Sub Committee Reports: (we need people to serve on committees and help with our work!!)
  - A. Education & Prevention Breanna Polk-Chairperson
    - Beginning Red Ribbon Week planning. Theme this year "LIFE IS A MOVIE, FILM DRUG FREE."
  - B. Law Enforcement- Ken Sterner-Chairperson; no report.
  - C. Treatment & Recovery- Cara Loddeke/Alicia Moesner- Co-Chairpersons
    - Overdose Awareness Day will be on Saturday evening, 8/31/24. Theme this year is "Together We Can".
    - Speaker's will be Stan Meinert from NA, Nellie Baity, and Kaylin Davis-PLE.
    - Emotions Anonymous Meetings, Mondays, 6pm via Zoom and in person
  - D. Family Support-Craig Loddeke-Chairperson:
    - Facebook Page "Family, Friends and Addicts Stronger Together".
    - PAL Group meetings end this week. Can still get national Zoom meetings.

-Family Support Network warmline is down. You can give out Craig's #618-567-6095, while we figure out what is going on and how to proceed.

- E. Finance Deb Loddeke-Chairperson:
  - Budget update: Balance now \$5752.00
- F. Marketing Chairperson-Open:
  - Celebrate Life-Community Wellness event, September 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2-6pm
  - Clinton County Fair Parade, Monday July 15: had ~9 people help walk and handed out lots of information.
  - Light It Up Purple campaign. Now through September 30<sup>th</sup>. Share your pics with us.



TAC Minutes 7/16/24 Page 2

- 4. **Community Needs Assessment:** released 6/30 and will run for 90 days. Will be boosted on Facebook. Currently have 130 responses.
- 5. **Gap Analysis**: Coalition discussed the need for a Spirituality Committee. Agreed to begin one with Craig Loddeke being Chairperson.
- 6. Additional Information/Announcements: Anyone else have anything to share?
  - Amy Bareiter shared her Youth Services Flyer (see attached).
  - RCORP grant team shared their newsletter (see attached).
  - Marion County Coalition Against Drug Use shared their OAD flyer (see attached).

The next meeting will be August 20, 2024 in person at 501 9<sup>th</sup> Street, Carlyle and at same Zoom link <u>at 4:00pm</u>.

## NOTE TIME CHANGE FOR NEXT MEETINGS!!!

## www.takeactioncoalition.com

www.facebook.com/Take-Action-Coalition-of-Clinton-County-2267638083492125

Family Support Network Call-line #314-669-1184

Instagram: take-action-coalition

TAC Vision: Reduce the impact and stigma of substance use among residents of Clinton County.

TAC Mission: Cohesive partners developing comprehensive strategies involving prevention, education, spirituality, law enforcement, treatment, support, and other recovery services.